
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 
Through: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

DATE: April 24, 2006 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL FEE SCHEDULE 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council approve a resolution adopting the FY 2006- 
2007 General Fee Schedule. These amended fees shall take effect on July 1,2006. 

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code section 1.08.070, the amount of any fee 
established by resolution of the City Council shall not exceed the cost incurred by the 
city in providing the service, use, action or item for which the fee is charged. 
Moreover, a written schedule of fees, designated the General Fee Schedule, adopted 
by resolution of the City Council shall be filed with the City Clerk and shall be 
available for public inspection during regular business hours. 

Annually these fees are reviewed in order to: determine whether or not there should 
be increases or decreases based on the cost of providing services; determine 
whether new fees for new services are warranted, as well as to determine whether 
some fees should be eliminated. Short of these types of changes, fees may also be 
held constant or increased by an amount equal to the change in the consumer price 
index (CPI) for the Los Angeles-Orange-Riverside counties for the preceding twelve- 
month period ending March 1, which for the most recent period equaled 5.12%. 

In January, 2005 the city contracted with Maximus, Inc., a consulting firm, to 
determine the current, full-cost of providing various city services. Studies of this type 
are necessary from time to time to ensure that what the city is charging for a given 
service bears a relationship to the fee that is charged. The last such study 
performed for the city was in 1992. Since that time fees have generally been 
increased by the change in CPI. 

As part of the study Maximus interviewed staff from a number of departments; 
specifically, Police, Fire, Public Works, Health, Planning & Development, and 
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Transportation to determine the level of direct and indirect costs associated with 
providing various services. The Human Services and Recreation Department was 
also studied, with the analysis focused on the amount of cost the city's various 
recreation programs recovered through user fees. Maximus initiated additional 
research to compare the city's recreation fees with those of other local municipalities, 
but comparisons were difficult as fee systerns and policies vary significantly from one 
agency to another. Consequently, a more comprehensive analysis of recreation fees 
(including park and facility user fees) is currently underway. These results are 
expected to be available in late May, at which time they will be presented to the 
Recreation and Parks Commission and then City Council Finance Committee and 
City Council. 

In regard to the other departments analyzed, once costs were determined, a full-cost 
recovery fee was determined on a per unit basis. In determining the full-cost fee 
Maximus' methodology assumes that while staff positions are budgeted at 2080 
hours per year, they have approximately only 1,500 hours of 'productive' time in 
which to recapture their costs through fees. 

While this is an accepted methodology in the cost of service consulting industry, staff 
believes it more appropriate for the city of Pasadena to use 1,832 as the number of 
productive hours for the purpose of computing fees. This represents the numbers 
used in prior analysis and is based on staff hours available after vacation, holiday 
and sick time have been factored out. The Maximus study removed approximately 
300 additional hours for meetings, training and other activities that take staff away 
from providing direct service to customers. While the city staff receives training and 
attends meetings, it is not believed that this consumes an additional seven and one- 
half weeks of productive time in Pasadena. 

The attached Schedule includes the following: 1) a description of each fee; 2) the 
current fee, as adopted by the City Council on May 25, 2005 for fiscal year 2006; 3) 
the full-cost recovery fee as determined by Maximus, if applicable; and, 4) the fee 
amount recommended by staff. In a few cases, particularly in the Heath Department, 
the results of Maximus' study indicated that the City was charging more than the cost 
of service; consequently it is appropriate to reduce fees. Situations such as this may 
occur overtime as systems become more efficient or the nature of a service changes. 
Conversely, where the nature of a service has become more complex and the level 
of effort increased the associated fee has also increased significantly in some cases. 
This is most evident in the area of planning and entitlement fees. 

Additionally, where staff is recommending rtew fees, deleting fees or adopting fees 
that exceed either the amount determined by Maximus or the change in CPI 
additional information supporting such recommendations follows the Fiscal Impact 
portion. Finally, the proposed General Fee Schedule includes some reformatting and 
restructuring of fees. For example, Utility Excavation Permits were restructured by 
changing the rate for earth cuts from 101 square feet through 1,000 square feet at 
$61 per 100 square feet to 101 square feet and greater at $78 per each additional 
100 square feet. 



FISCAL IMPACT 

Adoption of the staff recommendation is expected to increase revenues in the 
General Fund by $1,451,726 in fiscal year 2007. This figure was derived by taking 
total estimated revenue and discounting it by 25% with the exception of paramedic 
billing where the City's current billing recovery rate (41.6%) was used to determine 
projected revenue. These revenue projections have been factored into the General 
Fund five year financial plan as well as the recommended operating budget. 

The following other funds will also be affected by the adoption of the General Fee 
Schedule and have been derived by taking total estimated revenue and discounting it 
by 25% for those fees which were studied by Maximus. The fees which were not 
studied were increased by the CPI. Revenue in the Public Health Fund will decrease 
by $48,290, and revenues will increase in the Building Services Fund ($30,020) and 
Library Services Fund ($9,700). 

Respectfully submitted, 
/ 

City Manager 

Prepared by: 

~ d u l a  ~ a n s b n  
Management Analyst V 

Approved by: 

Steve bfermell 
Acting Director of Finance 
















